From: Stephen Hartman

To: "John Witteman"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: "Sandy Barham"; "Mark Balog"; "Kevin Buck"; "Luis Manzo"
Subject: RE: July 2009 Monthly Report -2BB-MEL0709

Date: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:11:55 AM

Thanks for the report John however the monitoring reports for June and July are not acceptable to
KIA. As per previous KIA correspondence from 2008 and expectations for water quality reporting as
per CMC’s 2009 work plan, the reports needs to be much more substantive. Considering the impacts
associated with the bulk sampling program in 2008 and the storage of waste rock, monthly monitoring
reports need to include as a minimum the following:

-Site location plan

-Historical analytical results

-NWB license discharge requirements, applicable CCME and MMER guidelines clearly stated and all
exceedances clearly highlighted. Rational for each parameter above applicable guidelines and
mitigative action to follow must be addressed as text within the monitoring summary.

-location of supply water for drilling purposes (site plan)

Aside from regular laboratory analytical results, field readings from June 2008 and June 2009 vary
considerably. Please explain and provide corrective action to follow. Temperature and pH field results
for the July 2009 event also need to be included.

Please incorporate as a minimum these KIA comments and resubmit the monthly monitoring reports
before the end of this month. If you have any questions please contact me at 867-645-5733.

Sincerely

Stephen

From: John Witteman [mailto:JWitteman@bonterraenergy.com]
Sent: August 26, 2009 3:28 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: shartman@kivalliginuit.ca; Sandy Barham

Subject: July 2009 Monthly Report -2BB-MEL0709

Phyllis...please find attached the monthly report for July.
Should you have any questions, please get in touch with me.
Regards,

John Witteman
403 750 2570
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